From: Ryan Hostetter

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 5:06 PM
To: Ramona Hedges
Subject: Fw: eContact Form (response #2147)

Another for PC

Ryan Hostetter AICP

Supervising Planner

Housing and Economic Development
County of San Luis Obispo

(805) 788-2351

From: Alex Rosen

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2016 2:51 PM

To: Ryan Hostetter

Subject: Fw: eContact Form (response #2147)

Alex Rosen

Receptionist

SLO County Planning & Building
976 Osos St.

San Luis Obispo, CA 93408
(805)781-5600
arosen@co.slo.ca.us

From: Internet Webmaster <webmaster@co.slo.ca.us>
Sent: Saturday, June 4, 2016 10:32 AM

To: County of SLO Planning Dept.

Subject: eContact Form (response #2147)

eContact Form (response #2147)

Survey Information
Site: County of SLO



Page Title: eContact Form

URL: http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/planning/PlanningContactUs.htm

Submission at.
Time/Date: 6/4/2016 10:31:36 AM

Survey Response

Name: Jacquelyn Crane
Telephone number: 8057819005

Email address: jacbobbo(@charter.net
Subject: Other

http://katu.com/news/local/train-catches-fire-
outside-mosier-in-the-columbia-river-gorge-oil-
smoke-hood-river I hope you will read this news
report and seriously reconsider any Phillips 66
Comments or questions: project approvals. This is a very real possibility
for SLO citizens and all of the communities along
the CA rail lines (and elsewhere). We are counting
on you to do the right thing-protect your
community! Respectfully, Jackie Crane




